City Attorney's Communication #2023-397
February 2, 2023

TO: Jean E. Dolan, AICP, CFM, Principal Planner
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Ordinance — Mixed Income Housing Ordinance

As requested in your memorandum dated February 1, 2023, the following form of Ordinance,
relative to the above-referenced matter, has been revised and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 154,
“PLANNING,” OF THE POMPANO BEACH CODE OF
ORDINANCES, BY AMENDING SECTION 154.61,
“REDEVELOPMENT AND FLEXIBILITY UNITS,” TO MODIFY
REQUIREMENTS TO PROVIDE INCENTIVES FOR MIXED
INCOME  RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT; AMENDING
CHAPTER 155, “ZONING CODE,” BY AMENDING SECTION
155.3302., “LIMITED BUSINESS (B-1),” SECTION 155.3303.,
“COMMUNITY BUSINESS (B-2),” SECTION 155.3304., “GENERAL
BUSINESS (B-3),” AND SECTION 155.4202., “RESIDENTIAL:
HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES,” TO CLARIFY AND AMEND
STANDARDS FOR MIXED INCOME RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT USING BROWARD COUNTY LAND USE PLAN
POLICIES 2.16.3 AND 2.16.4; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact my office if we may be of further assistance.
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